
.!� pennsylvania 
t-1 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION 

September 20, 2019 

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC 
Attn: Mr. Andrew Gutshall, P.G., Environmental Manager 
7660 Imperial Way 
Allentown, PA 18195-1040 

Re: Rock Hill Quany Naturally OccUITing Asbestos Sampling 
SMP No. 7974SM1 
East Rockhill Township 
Bucks County 

Dear Mr. Gutshall: 

The Department has reviewed the results of the analytical testing for natural occurring asbestos 
conducted by both Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC and the Department. After reviewing 
the results and the information available to the Department, the following additional information 
and testing is requested: 

1. Please conduct Transmission Electron Microscopy using EPA Method 600/R-93/116 ( or
equivalent) analysis for asbestos on all rock samples collected at the Rock Hill Quany.

2. Please prepare suitable samples for petrographic analysis.

3. Please re sample at all the water sampling locations using EPA Method 100 .1.

4. By October 7, 2019, please provide the sample locations (boulder, core and aggregate)
for all rock samples.

Sincerely, 

�([:,_�la. 
Gary A. Latsha 
District Mining Manager 
Bureau of District Mining Operations 

Pottsville District Mining Office 
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